

WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 11, 2021 7:00 PM

- 1. Called to order at 7:05 p.m.
 - Attendance: Adam Perez, Anh-Dao Nguyen-Church, Tenaya Adams, Larry DaQuino, Jeannie DaQuino, Michelle Barber, Jamie Long, Traci Mitchell, Scott Dyer, Kevin Kushmaul. Absent: William Dougher, Lyn Thompson.
- 2. Secretary's Report Tenaya Adams
 - \Box Minutes from June 2, 2021 were approved.
- 3. President's Report Lawrence DaQuino
 - □ Boosters delivered a check to Westmont Athletics to pay for our portion of the team plaques.
 - □ We haven't been able to access the PayPal funds and move them to our B of A account. Reached out to past treasurers Dan Kenney and Doug Klaus to ask about the PayPal account. Waiting to hear back from Doug Klaus.
 - □ A request has come forward to rename the pool after a previous coach (who taught and coached for 30 years) with a scholarship component, but permission has not been granted.
 - □ Larry introduced Scott Dyer. Scott has kindly volunteered to coordinate snack shack and has past experience with Willow Glenn Little League's snack shack. Welcome, Scott!
 - □ Larry introduced Kevin Kushmaul, who kindly volunteers to coordinate Fundraising. Welcome, Kevin!
- 4. Treasurer's Report William Dougher
 - □ Bill Dougher will not continue as treasurer this year. We are still looking for a new treasurer for this year.
- 5. HS Administration Report Adam Perez
 - □ Next week is fall sports meeting via Zoom; we can add a slide promoting Boosters.
 - \Box Fall sports are underway.
 - □ Westmont is searching for a water polo coach and an athletic trainer.
 - □ We are trying to start a water polo team at all five of our district schools. The challenge is finding coaches as well as finding enough athletes.
 - □ District guidance on sporting events indoors is that masks must be worn. At large events outdoors, masks must also be worn.
- 6. Membership Report Lyn Thompson
 - □ We are at 36 members total, including renewals from last year.
 - □ Lyn will continue processing members until Michelle, Traci, and Jamie come up to speed and take over Membership.
 - □ Lyn kindly agreed to train Michelle, Traci, and Jamie on Membership. Thank you, ladies!
 - □ Michelle, Traci, Jamie will send Mr. Perez a slide for the fall sports meeting, and do some promotion at Back to School Night and at the first football game.



WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 11, 2021 7:00 PM

- 7. Fundraising Chair Report Michelle Barber, Traci Mitchell, Jamie Long
 - □ All recent fundraising checks have been received.
 - □ Fundraising is transitioning to Kevin, who has past experience working at a golf course and coordinating events.
- 8. New Business: Officers for 2021-2022 School Year
 - □ The board approved Kevin Kushmaul (Fundraising) and Scott Dyer (Snack Shack) as new board members.
 - $\hfill\square$ Mr. Perez proposed meeting with Scott to visit the snack shack in person.
 - □ For snack shack signups, in the past we used Sign Up Genius to recruit snack shack volunteers (parents, players, and students) for home games.
- 9. Next meeting September 1, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Location TBD.
- 10. Adjournment at 8:07 p.m.

Tenaya Adams Secretary, Westmont Athletic Boosters https://westmont-athletic-boosters.weebly.com/meeting-agendaminutes.html